
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Publication Transmittal Form 

TO:   State Publications Library  

FROM:   

DATE:   

SUBJECT:  Enclosed Agency  Publication  

 

TITLE OF PUBLICATION:          

USE ONE COPY OF  THIS FORM FOR EACH PAPER SUBMISSION OR  
ELECTRONIC NOTIFICATION.  REPRODUCE  FORM  AS NEEDED.  
 

   1)   Eleven  copies are enclosed,  including copies for distribution to state 
publications depository  libraries. 
 

   2)   Four copies are enclosed, including  one permanent reference copy and 
one circulating copy for the  State Publications Library, one copy for the 
Library of Congress, and  one  copy for  the  University of Colorado at 
Boulder’s Norlin Library.   

 
   3)   Not published in paper.  Published  online  at  URL:    
 
    4)  None  of the above.  Copies are provided as follows: (e.g.  DVD,  PDF,  Word 

document, etc.) 
 
               
 
               
 
               
 

SEND THIS FORM  AND  THE PUBLICATIONS TO:  
 

Colorado  State Publications Library  
180 Sheridan Blvd  
Denver, CO  80226  

303-866-6603 
or e-mail notification to: spl@cde.state.co.us 
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